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Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD

From: Blake Morphew <blake@bampermian.com>
Sent: Tuesday, March 10, 2020 2:32 PM
To: Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD
Cc: Brian Wood
Subject: Re: [EXT] Linley State SWD #1-Log & Map Exhibits

Thank you very much for the update Dylan, we will gather this information up and get back to you as soon as possible.   
 
Blake  
 
On Tue, Mar 10, 2020 at 3:05 PM Rose‐Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD <DylanH.Rose‐Coss@state.nm.us> wrote: 

Blake, 

  

I finally found the time to complete a technical review of the Linley State SWD #1 application, so now I can give a better 
status update.  After the review the additional information the Division will need to make a determination are: 

  

 Plugging details for the M&M St 001  well (API: 3000560522), along with the construction information, and date 
drilled, for the other AOR wells. 

 Clarification on Notice:  
o I see that Marathon, MEC Petroleum, and MAC were noticed, but the information provided does not 

indicate that those parties needed to be noticed 
o Chalfant was listed as a lessee in the AOR, but was not noticed 

  

Please provide information to clarify these two issues and the Division will be able to proceed with the application. 

  

Regards, 

  

Dylan Rose‐Coss 

  

Petroleum Specialist  

Oil Conservation Division 

1220 South St. Francis Drive 



2

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 

  

(505) 476‐3477 

 

  

From: Blake Morphew <blake@bampermian.com>  
Sent: Thursday, March 5, 2020 8:04 AM 
To: Rose‐Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD <DylanH.Rose‐Coss@state.nm.us> 
Subject: Re: [EXT] Linley State SWD #1‐Log & Map Exhibits 

  

Good Morning Dylan, 

  

I was just wanting to check in on this Linley State SWD #1 permit application and see if there is any kind of status 
update you might be able to provide.  We are just trying to get a general feel on when we may be able to drill this well 
and the accompanying horizontal producer for our budget and yearly plan.  Please let me know if there is anything you 
can share.   

  

Thank you, 

  

Blake Morphew 

  

On Tue, Dec 31, 2019 at 9:08 AM Rose‐Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD <DylanH.Rose‐Coss@state.nm.us> wrote: 

Good morning Blake, 
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Thanks for sending along this information. I will add the documents to the record and incorporate the information into 
the technical review.  I’ll be sure to reach out if any additional questions arise. 

  

Regards, 

  

Dylan Rose‐Coss 

  

Petroleum Specialist  

Oil Conservation Division 

1220 South St. Francis Drive 

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 

  

(505) 476‐3477 

 

  

From: Blake Morphew <blake@bampermian.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, December 31, 2019 7:00 AM 
To: Rose‐Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD <DylanH.Rose‐Coss@state.nm.us> 
Cc: Brian Wood <brian@permitswest.com> 
Subject: [EXT] Linley State SWD #1‐Log & Map Exhibits 

  

Good Morning Dylan, 

  



4

Brian asked me to send the exhibits over that we discussed in our meeting with the NMSLO.  The main thing that was 
discussed in this meeting was the distance and rock quality between the proposed injection interval and the landing 
zone/pay for horizontal development.  There is +/‐ 600' vertical distance between these two points with several 
hundred feet of extremely tight dolomite that will provide a sufficient barrier to prevent contamination of a 
productive zone.  Also of note is that there has been no commercial hydrocarbon production in this area to date in the 
proposed injection interval.  Our geology indicates that for our development acreage, any San Andres zone below the 
very top of P‐3 will produce extremely high volumes of water so we do not consider these lower SA zones to ever be a 
target.  Please let me know if you have any questions or would like to see anything else. 

  

Thank you, 

  

Blake Morphew 

  

‐‐  

BAM Permian Operating, LLC 

4416 Briarwood Ave. Suite 110 PMB #53 

Midland, TX 79707 

(O): 432‐242‐8851 

(C): 432‐413‐9289 

(F): 432‐242‐2946 

(E): blake@bampermian.com 

 
 

  

‐‐  

BAM Permian Operating, LLC 

4416 Briarwood Ave. Suite 110 PMB #53 

Midland, TX 79707 

(O): 432‐242‐8851 

(C): 432‐413‐9289 
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(F): 432‐242‐2946 

(E): blake@bampermian.com 

 
 
 
‐‐  
BAM Permian Operating, LLC 
4416 Briarwood Ave. Suite 110 PMB #53 
Midland, TX 79707 
(O): 432‐242‐8851 
(C): 432‐413‐9289 
(F): 432‐242‐2946 
(E): blake@bampermian.com 





























SORTED	BY	DISTANCE	FROM	LINLEY	STATE	SWD	1

EXHIBIT	B

API OPERATOR WELL TYPE
UNIT-

SECTION
TVD ZONE	@	TD

FEET	FROM	
LINLEY	STATE	

SWD	1

3000564337 BAM Linley	State	001H O M-32
3150	
plan

San	Andres 100

3000560522 McClellan M	&	M	St	001 P&A L-32 2365 San	Andres 1778

3001538038 Murchison
Pequeno	Mike	Blu	

Federal	005H
O E-2 7108 Wolfcamp 2365

3001538577 EOG	Y
Grande	Mike	AZK	

State	004H
O E-2 7249 Wolfcamp 2536

3001538550 EOG	Y
Grande	Mike	AZK	State	

003H
O D-2 7251 Wolfcamp 3352











Sorted	by	distance	from	Linley	State	SWD	1

EXHIBIT	F

WELL SPUD TVD ZONE	@	TD
WELL	
TYPE

HOLE	
O.D.

CASING	
O.D.

SET	@ CEMENT TOC
HOW	TOC	

DETERMINED

Linley	State	1H not	yet 3150
upper	San	
Andres

O 17.5 13.375 350 480 Surface Circ

3000564337 8.75 7	&	5.5 7789	MD 1345 Surface Circ	or	CBL

M-32-15S-29E

M	&	M	State	1 10/1/78 2365
upper	San	
Andres

P&A 12 8.625 320 200 no	report N/A

3000560522 8	plan not	run N/A N/A N/A N/A

Pequeno	Mike	BLU	
Federal	005H

6/10/10 7108 Wolfcamp O 17.5 13.375 430 470	sx Surface No	report

3001538038 12.25 9.625 2605 1470	sx Surface Circ	302	sx

E-2-16S-29E 8.75 7 6483 1450	sx Surface Circ	159	sx

6.125 4.5
11893	
MD

none N/A N/A



Sorted	by	distance	from	Linley	State	SWD	1

EXHIBIT	F

WELL SPUD TVD ZONE	@	TD
WELL	
TYPE

HOLE	
O.D.

CASING	
O.D.

SET	@ CEMENT TOC
HOW	TOC	

DETERMINED

Grande	Mike	AZK	
State	004H

5/20/11 7249 Wolfcamp O 26 20 60 26	sx Surface Circ

3001538577 17.5 13.375 400 470	sx Surface Circ

D-2-16S-29E 12.25 9.625 2567 910	sx Surface p

8.5 5.5
11810	
MD

570	sx 600 Calc



brian
Text Box
EXHIBIT F












































